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Bidder Questions and Answers 
RFP #5361 – ELEMENTARY MATH WORKBOOKS 

Question When are the materials due? 

Answer Arrive at schools August 21 

Question When will the files and the PO be made available? 

Answer Files will be made available on May 6. 

Question Can we get one sample PDF for reference? 

Answer It was attached to the response 

Question Confirming if all booklets are single or double-sided printed? 

Answer Double sided 
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Question Are the materials delivered to 1 centralized location? 

Answer 
Yes, but if you would be willing to provide pricing to deliver to each of the 
elementary schools that would be appreciated 

Question Are the delivery locations able to receive pallets? 

Answer 
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Answer This can be provided once an awardee is announced. 
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Answer 

End of Q&A for RFP XXXX – TBD 
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